



# Investing in Sudan:

## A Comprehensive Report



### INTRODUCTION

Sudan, located at the crossroads of North and Sub-Saharan Africa, offers immense opportunities for investors seeking untapped potential in a range of industries. Known for its vast natural resources, fertile agricultural land, and strategic location, Sudan is positioned to become a major player in regional and global markets. With a youthful population, government-led economic reforms, and a focus on diversification, Sudan provides a fertile ground for foreign direct investment (FDI). The country's commitment to sustainable development and international partnerships ensures a stable and promising environment for long-term growth.

### BACKGROUND

Sudan is the third-largest country in Africa, covering an area of 1.88 million square kilometers. It shares borders with seven countries, including Egypt, Ethiopia, and South Sudan, and has access to the Red Sea, enhancing its strategic importance for trade routes between Africa, the Middle East, and Europe.

Sudan's economy is primarily driven by agriculture, livestock, and mining, with significant opportunities for growth in renewable energy, infrastructure, and manufacturing. The country is endowed with abundant natural resources, including gold, oil, and one of the largest arable land reserves in Africa. Recent government reforms, aimed at fostering economic stability and attracting FDI, have transformed Sudan into a promising investment destination.

### KEY STATISTICS

- Population: ~46 million (2023).
- Land Area: 1.88 million square kilometers.
- Arable Land: Over 84 million hectares of fertile land, with only 20% currently cultivated.
- GDP: \$34 billion (2023 estimate).
- GDP Growth: 2.5% in 2022, with positive projections for 2023.
- Natural Resources: Gold, oil, iron ore, gypsum, and agricultural products like sorghum and gum arabic.
- Youth Population: Over 60% under the age of 30, providing a vibrant and trainable workforce.

### BENEFITS OF INVESTING IN SUDAN

Sudan offers a unique combination of advantages that make it an attractive destination for foreign investment:

#### Strategic Location

Positioned along the Red Sea, Sudan serves as a gateway between Africa, the Middle East, and Europe, providing access to over 1.3 billion consumers in the African Continental Free Trade Area (AfCFTA).

#### Abundance of Natural Resources

Sudan is rich in gold, oil, minerals, and agricultural resources, making it a hub for investments in mining, energy, and agribusiness.

#### Vast Agricultural Potential

With over 84 million hectares of arable land, Sudan has the potential to become Africa's breadbasket, offering opportunities in crop production, livestock, and agro-processing.

#### Young and Skilled Workforce

Sudan's youthful population is a valuable asset for industries such as manufacturing, technology, and energy.

#### Disclaimer:

This article is an independent thought piece published by the International Trade Council. It does not represent the official position of all International Trade Council members, nor that of its Board of Directors. The views expressed are those of the author and are intended for informational purposes only. This article contains forward-looking statements based on current assumptions, projections, and available information, which may be subject to change. These statements should not be relied upon as specific advice or a guarantee of future performance. Readers are encouraged to consult professional advisors for tailored guidance based on their individual circumstances.

### Pro-Investment Policies

The government has introduced reforms to streamline business registration, reduce bureaucracy, and provide tax incentives to attract foreign investors.

### Emerging Markets

With many sectors still in their infancy, investors have the opportunity to establish first-mover advantages in industries such as renewable energy, ICT, and infrastructure development.

### Commitment to Infrastructure Development

Ongoing investments in roads, ports, and energy infrastructure create significant opportunities for public-private partnerships (PPPs).

### Export-Oriented Economy

Sudan is one of the world's leading producers of gum arabic and has growing exports in gold, livestock, and agricultural products.

### Focus on Sustainability

The government encourages eco-friendly investments in renewable energy and sustainable farming practices to ensure long-term economic growth.

### International Partnerships

Sudan's partnerships with global organizations and development agencies provide additional support and funding for investment projects.

### RELEVANT AGENCIES

Sudan has established several key agencies and institutions to support foreign investors and facilitate economic growth:

#### Sudan Investment Authority (SIA)

The SIA is the primary government agency responsible for promoting and facilitating foreign investment. It offers guidance on regulations, incentives, and investment opportunities.

Website: <http://www.sudaninvestment.gov>

#### Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning

This ministry oversees fiscal policy and provides information on tax incentives, subsidies, and financial regulations for investors.

Website: <http://www.mofep.gov.sd>

#### Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry

The ministry promotes investments in agriculture, irrigation, and agro-processing to enhance food security and exports.

Website: <http://www.agriculture.gov.sd>

#### Central Bank of Sudan (CBOS)

CBOS regulates the financial sector and supports investments in banking, fintech, and financial services.

Website: <http://www.cbos.gov.sd>

#### Ministry of Energy and Mining

This ministry facilitates investments in oil, gas, and mining sectors, ensuring sustainable resource management.

Website: <http://www.energy.gov.sd>

#### Sudanese Chamber of Commerce

The Chamber offers networking opportunities, advocacy, and business services for local and foreign investors.

Website: <http://www.sudan-chamber.org>



## INCENTIVES FOR INVESTORS

The Sudanese government provides a range of financial and non-financial incentives to attract foreign investment:

### Tax Incentives

Reduced corporate tax rates for investments in priority sectors such as agriculture, renewable energy, and manufacturing.

Exemptions on import duties for machinery, equipment, and raw materials used in approved projects.

### Land Leasing Opportunities

Long-term leases for agricultural, industrial, and tourism projects at competitive rates.

### Investment Protection

Sudan's Investment Act guarantees the protection of foreign investments, including the right to repatriate profits and capital.

### Public-Private Partnerships (PPPs)

Opportunities to partner with the government on large-scale infrastructure, energy, and development projects.

### Export Support

Incentives for export-oriented businesses, including VAT exemptions and access to international markets through trade agreements.

### Fast-Track Business Registration

Simplified and expedited procedures for registering businesses and obtaining licenses through the Sudan Investment Authority (SIA).

### Support for Renewable Energy

Subsidies and grants for investments in solar, wind, and hydroelectric projects to support Sudan's transition to sustainable energy.

## OPPORTUNITIES FOR INVESTORS

Sudan's economy provides diverse opportunities for investors across multiple sectors:

### Agriculture and Agribusiness

With vast fertile land, Sudan offers opportunities in crop farming, live-stock production, irrigation systems, and agro-processing for domestic and export markets.

### Mining and Natural Resources

Sudan is one of Africa's largest producers of gold and has untapped reserves of oil, iron ore, and other minerals, creating significant opportunities in exploration and value-added processing.

### Renewable Energy

The country's abundant sunlight, wind, and water resources make it ideal for investments in solar energy, wind farms, and hydropower projects.

### Infrastructure Development

Investments in roads, bridges, ports, and telecommunications infrastructure are essential to support economic growth and connectivity.

### Tourism and Hospitality

Sudan's rich cultural heritage, ancient archaeological sites, and unique natural landscapes provide opportunities for eco-tourism and luxury hospitality projects.

### Manufacturing and Industrialization

Opportunities exist in textiles, food processing, construction materials, and other light manufacturing sectors to meet growing domestic and regional demand.

### Healthcare and Education

Investments in private hospitals, medical equipment, and educational institutions are needed to meet the needs of a growing population.

## ICT and Digital Transformation

With a young, tech-savvy population, Sudan offers opportunities in ICT, digital banking, e-commerce, and innovation hubs.

## CONCLUSION

Sudan is a land of immense promise and opportunity, offering a strategic location, abundant resources, and a growing economy. With its pro-investment policies, youthful workforce, and untapped markets, Sudan provides a fertile environment for foreign investors seeking long-term growth and profitability.

Whether you are exploring opportunities in agriculture, mining, renewable energy, or infrastructure, Sudan is ready to welcome investors to help drive its economic transformation. By investing in Sudan, you become a partner in building a sustainable and prosperous future for one of Africa's most dynamic nations.

## REFERENCES

- Sudan Investment Authority (SIA): <http://www.sudaninvestment.gov>
- Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning: <http://www.mofep.gov.sd>
- Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry: <http://www.agriculture.gov.sd>
- Central Bank of Sudan (CBOS): <http://www.cbos.gov.sd>
- Ministry of Energy and Mining: <http://www.energy.gov.sd>
- World Bank Data on Sudan: <https://data.worldbank.org/country/sudan>
- Sudanese Chamber of Commerce: <http://www.sudanchamber.org>
- African Development Bank Reports: <https://www.afdb.org>